From: East Track Consenting

To: Arron Cox
Subject: FW: Wanaka Northbrook Amendment
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 12:23:00 pm
Attachments: 010920 Wanaka Amendment.pdf
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Nga mihi
Megan

Megan Muir — Project Coordinator, Fast-Track Consenting
Ministry for the Environment — Manata M6 Te Taiao

Mobile: 021 421 803 Email: megan.muir@mfe.govt.nz Website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, Thorndon, Wellington 6143

From: Kellie Roland <9(2)(a) >

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 11:49 am

To: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Wanaka Northbrook Amendment

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Good Morning Arron / Jess,

Please find attached a letter outlining a minor amendment to the Northbrook Wanaka
Application for consideration.

Also, we spoke briefly about comments received in relation to the access Sticky Forest. | note
while the broader Northlake site sits adjacent to Sticky Forest, the subject site is geographically
separate (1 — 2km and significantly elevated) from Sticky Forest. There is no ability for the
subject site to provide access to / from Sticky Forest.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss.

Kellie Roland
GM — Government Relations
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Auckland

Level 4, 10 Viaduct Harbour Avenue

Auckland 1010

PO Box 105526, Auckland 1143

M: +9(2)(a)
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The information in this electronic mail message is private and confidential, and only intended for the addressee. Should you receive this message by mistake, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this message is strictly prohibited. Please inform the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or

opening it. Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have not been scanned for viruses.
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